
Oliver Hoban

From: Sarah Papaleo
Sent: 24 May 2024 09:15
To: Development Control
Subject: FW: PLANNING APP 4/24/2183/DOC - LAND AT HARRAS ROAD, HARRAS PARK, 

WHITEHAVEN

From: Kevan Buck   
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:38 PM 
To: Development.Control3@cumberland.gov.uk 
Cc: Sarah Papaleo  
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2183/DOC - LAND AT HARRAS ROAD, HARRAS PARK, WHITEHAVEN 
 
Discharge of conditions 5, 8 and 11 of planning application 4/23/2088/0F1 
 
In terms of the remit of Environmental Health, the submission of the Construction Environmental 
Management Plan satisfactorily discharges condition 8 above. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Kevan Buck 
Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  


